Alexandria 🗱 Times

Denise Dunbar

Publisher & Executive Editor ddunbar@alextimes.com

Leslie Golden

Editor lgolden@alextimes.com

Margaret Stevens

Sales Director mstevens@alextimes.com

Brianne McConnell

 $\begin{tabular}{ll} Reporter \\ bmcconnell@alextimes.com \end{tabular}$

Kaitlin Murphy

Reporter kmurphy@alextimes.com

Amy Will

Reporter awill@alextimes.com

Aaron Kopp

Intern akopp@alextimes.com

ADVERTISING

Margaret Stevens mstevens@alextimes.com

Marty DeVine mdevine@alextimes.com

Patrice V. Culligan pculligan@alextimes.com

Tina Franco

Office Administrator tfranco@alextimes.com

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Jessica Kim

graphics@alextimes.com

CONTRIBUTORS

Kerry Boyd Anderson
Olivia Anderson
Kim Davis
Andrew Dunbar
Thompson Eskew
Mark Eaton
Kim Gilliam
Mae Hunt
Kim Jackson
Lexie Jordan
Louise Krafft
Jim McGrath
Gwen Peace
Dr. Vivek Sinha

ALEXTIMES LLC

Dr. David Weintritt

Denise Dunbar Managing Partner

The Ariail family Suzanne Brock William Dunbar

HOW TO REACH US

1199 N. Fairfax St. Suite 401 Alexandria, VA 22314 703-739-0001 (main) www.alextimes.com

Before Marriott: Hot Shoppes

Before the start of their hotel empire, J. Willard and Alice Sheets Marriott started out owning A&W Root Beer franchises in the Washington, D.C. area. The Marriotts opened their first stand on 14th Street in Washington in 1927. Soon, the family expanded their business, renaming their restaurants Hot Shoppes, as they sought to attract customers in non-summer months. After adding hot beverages and southwestern food to their offerings, the Marriotts soon experienced success, including here in Alexandria.

The Marriotts' local expansion utilized the slogan: "A square meal at a fair price." That expansion included a location at 905 N. Washington St. The restaurant's location highlighted the chain's focus on vehicular customers on their way in or out of Alexandria. This third Hot Shoppe location in the Washington D.C. region was the first drive-in restaurant on the East Coast.

By 1942, the date of this photograph, the convenience of



PHOTO/LIBRARY OF CONGRESS

Hot Shoppes at 905 N. Washington St. in 1942.

a restaurant for motorized customers was a key component of the Hot Shoppe chain's success. The restaurant brand's distinctive features included rooftop neon signs to attract motorists and signature menu items

such as the Orange Freeze, the Mighty Mo burger and chicken noodle soup. The polar bear seen in this photo was not a Hot Shoppe marketing tool. Instead, it belonged to the Beck's Frozen Custard stand located at 901 N. Washington St. from 1939 to 1963.

The Marriotts expanded their business into airline catering and cafeteria management at U.S. government buildings during the late 1930s and throughout World War II. J. Willard didn't buy his first lodging business, the Twin Bridges Motor Hotel in Arlington, until 1957. Even with the success as a hotel chain, the Marriott family continued to run the Hot Shoppes, though they soon experienced strong competition from the rise of fast-food chain restaurants. The last Hot Shoppe did not close until 1999.

In 2014, the Marriott Marquis Hotel opened in Washington. Its restaurant's menu included the Mighty Mo burger, named after the USS Missouri after the conclusion of World War II, and as a homage to the Hot Shoppe restaurants, the start of the Marriott hospitality empire.

Out of the Attic is provided by The Office of Historic Alexandria.